
From: EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: Triassi Emanuele; Venturini Guido
Cc: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca;

RonAdamcyk@lowerchurchillproject.ca; ScottO"Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca; EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Extension to the LNTP
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2013 5:54:10 PM
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001.pdf

Dear Sirs: 

Kindly find attached a signed amendment to the LNTP for contract CH0007, extending the
LNTP until the end of November. We recognize that the news today was a surprise and very
disappointing. We appreciate your continued commitment to work through these issues. 

Please sign the attached document and return it to me. 

Thanks, 
Ed Over 

CIMFP Exhibit P-03038 Page 1

mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:/O=ASTALDI SPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Triassi Emanuele096
mailto:/O=ASTALDI SPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Consulente.g.venturini
mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:RonAdamcyk@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:ScottO"Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca











CIMFP Exhibit P-03038 Page 2



CIMFP Exhibit P-03038 Page 3




